

KYLE GROSS SENIOR DIRECTOR

kgross@lee-associates.com O 919.576.2500 D 919.591.2276 leeraleigh.com 100 Walnut Street Cary, NC 27511

CAREER SUMMARY

Kyle joined Lee & Associates Raleigh-Durham in 2022 as an experienced investment specialist. He represents buyers and sellers of commercial investment properties throughout North Carolina and has completed transactions totaling over \$100 million including multifamily, retail, and mixed-use assets. In addition to capital markets, Kyle also excels in office, industrial, and retail leasing.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Director, 2022 to Present Lee & Associates | Raleigh Durham Wilmington

Associate, 2016 to 2022 Marcus & Millichap

Commercial Real Estate Advisor, 2013 to 2015 Trademark Properties

EDUCATION

North Carolina Real Estate License

East Carolina UniversityBachelor of Science, Marketing, Certificate in Spanish

